Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: January 17, 2006

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, January 17, 2006 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, Room 210

Minutes of the December 6, 2005 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Organization
Report of the Administrative Officers

Faculty Emeritus

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs

Second Readings

(1) CHANGE IN COURSE/CURRICULUM

B.A. PHYS Nanotechnology option: Proposal to introduce a Physics B.A. degree with an
option in nanotechnology.

(2) CHANGE IN COURSE/CURRICULUM

B.S. CHEM Nanotechnology option: Proposal to introduce a Chemistry B.S. degree with
an option in nanotechnology.

(3) CHANGE IN COURSE/CURRICULUM

BIOL Marine Biology option: Proposal to move BIOL375 Biometry from elective to
required block.

Dr. Sepi Yalda: Discussion on the implementation of the Teaching Excellence Award

Other/New Business

Adjournment



